Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
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Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'B:!ant, Colleen S (DPS) —

From: DPS 5CDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 715 AM

To: Foster, Charles R {DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Subject: FW: Datmaster glitch

From: Samuel Beaudreauit [sabeaudreault@alaska.edu]
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 2:00 PM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: Datmaster glitch

On 11/23/16 at about 3 am our Datamaster dmt malfunctioned.

AST was borrowed our (UAFPD's) Datamaster,

Everything was going fine until he used the card scan port on the left side of the machine for the subjects
driver's license.

That is when the screen froze and did not allow anymore input, no matter what he or our officer did to it.
They got it working again by turning the power off and on, and it worked fine.

[ did a test run just now and it seems to be working correctly.

- FYI

and I hope you had a good Thanksgiving!

Officer Sam Beaudreault
UAF Police Department
ph. (907)474-7721
fax (907)474-5555



